CITY OF WILDER, KENTUCKY

INCOMING CORRESPONDENCE

Kentucky Alternative Program – Advising the case of the City of Wilder Vs Dawn has been referred to mediation.

CITY OF WILDER, KENTUCKY

OUTGOING CORRESPONDENCE

CITY OF WILDER, KENTUCKY

CITY COUNCIL MEETING

March 19, 2012

The regular meeting of the Wilder City Council was held on Monday, March 19, 2012 at the Wilder City Building, 520 Licking Pike, Wilder, Kentucky 41071.

Lords Prayer

Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag

Call to Order:

Mayor Turner called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.

Roll Call:

Roll call was answered by Councilman Blankenship, Councilman Dinn, Councilwoman Gearding, Councilman Herald and Councilman Martin.

Approval of Minutes:

Upon motion of Councilman Blankenship seconded by Councilman Dinn to approve the Minutes of March 5, 2012, Regular Meeting. Mayor Turner called for a vote. Motion carried unanimously.

Incoming and outgoing correspondence copied to Council prior to the meeting.

Reports Presented:

Financial Reports

General Fund ending 2/29/12 Frederick's Landing ending 2/29/12

Upon motion of Councilman Martin seconded by Councilman Blankenship to approve financial reports and authorize payment of bills for General Fund ending 2/29/12 and Fredericks Landing ending 2/29/12. Mayor Turner called for a vote. Motion carried unanimously.

Mayor Turner welcomed Mayor Hamberg from the City of Southgate.

Mayor Hamberg introduced Councilman Dan Spier, Councilman Virgil Miller and Treasurer Don Berkemeier whom are also from the City of Southgate.

Mayor Hamberg thanked the City of Wilder for all of their help when they put their police department back together.

Attorney's Report:

March 19, 2012 Page 2

Attorney Verst presented Ordinance No. 12-0301: Amending various sections of the Official Zoning Text for the City of Wilder Town Center (TC) Zone to permit Indoor Athletic Facilities, remove Specialty Stores and revise Video Tape Rental the General Commercial (GC) Zone to permit Pawn Shops and the Highway Commercial (HC) Zone to permit the Sale of Consumer Fireworks with conditions and repealing Chapter 112 of the City Code of Ordinances. [Second Reading].

Councilman Dinn asked if there were any changes since the first reading of the Ordinance.

Attorney Verst advised that there were no changes.

Upon motion of Councilman Blankenship seconded by Councilman Herald to approve Ordinance No. 12-0301: Amending various sections of the Official Zoning Text for the City of Wilder Town Center (TC) Zone to permit Indoor Athletic Facilities, remove Specialty Stores and revise Video Tape Rental the General Commercial (GC) Zone to permit Pawn Shops and the Highway Commercial (HC) Zone to permit the Sale of Consumer Fireworks with conditions and repealing Chapter 112 of the City Code of Ordinances. [Second Reading].

Councilman Blankenship – Yes Councilwoman Gearding – Yes Councilman Martin – Yes Councilman Dinn – Yes Councilman Herald – Yes

Motion carried unanimously.

Citizen's Comments:

No comment.

Mayor's Comments:

• Fish Fry's are going well and are very pleased with the turn out.

City Administrator Comments:

Mr. Vance stated that it felt natural to come to the aide of the City of Southgate and feels that the departments work well together.

Council Comments:

Councilwoman Gearding – Stated that she is continuing to enjoy the Fish Fry.

Councilman Martin – Thanked everyone for attending the meeting.

Councilman Blankenship – Also thanked everyone for attending the meeting.

March 19, 2012 Page 3

Councilman Blankenship stated that he read that the City of Newport is utilizing I-Pads for officials for various meetings out of the office and thinks they would be a good approach for the city to use for department heads when away from the business. He feels we should consider it.

Councilman Blankenship expressed that the city has been very fortunate that we have been able to pay off the City Building, relocate the Maintenance Department and develop the south station for the Fire Department. These are good things for the city but he would like to see the city do something that the residents can take advantage of such as adding to the playground areas similar to Ft. Thomas Tower Park that we could put down at Frederick's Landing. This may mean changing the fee to Frederick's Landing but would like council to take this into consideration.

Councilman Dinn – Echoed council's comments and gratitude.

Councilman Herald – No comment.

City Clerk:

No comment.

Police Chief Comments:

Acting Chief Williams advised that beginning next week construction will begin on 275W and I-471 therefore will have traffic issues.

Fire Chief Comments:

Not in attendance.

Public Works Director:

Mr. Verax advised that all the city street signs are required to be replaced to meet the new requirements and asked council which color they preferred. The cost to replace all of the signs will be \$6,500.00.

Adjournment:

Upon motion of Councilman Martin seconded by Councilman Blankenship to adjourn the meeting. Mayor Turner called for a vote. Motion carried unanimously.

Meeting adjourned at 7:18 p.m. The next meeting of the Wilder City Council will be held on April 2, 2012.

Stanley Turner – Mayor

ATTEST:

Tracy Herald- City Clerk